
MANDATORY FORM

ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

ITB 10-DC-8258

ADDENDUM # 3

Department of Corrections

2601 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

ITB/BID NO: 10-DC-8258

ITB/BID TITLE: Deodorant Bar Soap

OPENING DATE AND TIME: March 16 @ 2:00 P.M.

ADDENDUM NO.: 3

DATE: 03/07/2011

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE APPLICABLE TO THE

ORIGINAL SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED ITB:

Attachments include:

 Responses to written inquiries that were timely submitted but were inadvertently omitted from

Addendum #2

(Please Note: Addendum # 3 must be signed and returned with your Bid.)

THIS ADDENDUM NOW BECOMES A PART OF THE ORIGINAL ITB. THE ADDENDUM

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM SHALL BE SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED COMPANGY

REPRESENTATIVE, DATED AND RETURNED, AS INSTRUCTED IN SECTION 5, BID

SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS, WITH THE BID. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT THE

BIDDER/CONTRACTOR TO DISQUALIFICATION.

BIDDER: BY:

ADDRESS: PHONE:

CITY, STATE DATE:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE



Responses to Written Inquiries

ITB #10-DC-8258

DEODORANT BAR SOAP

The following questions were submitted prior to the deadline for written inquiries. They

are reproduced in the exact format in which they were submitted.

Question #1

“Is there any specific color requirement on the soaps; if so what color; is there a pantone number

for this color?”

Answer

No.

Question #2

“Is there any specific fragrance requirement for the soaps; if so what fragrance?”

Answer

No.

Question #3

“Is there any specific size and shape requirement for these soaps; if so what exactly?”

Answer

Please see Cost Information Sheet for weight. There are no specific dimensions required.

Question #4

“What is the number of delivery points on this soap usage?”

Answer

Please see Addendum #2.

Question #5

“How often does each delivery location expect delivery? Once a month or more?”

Answer

Please see Addendum #2.



Question #6

“Are samples needed with the bid package? If not then when are they required by?”

Answer

Please see Addendum #2.


